Suzanne Branagan

From: Brandon Stacey <BStacey@marlboropd.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 1:.01 PM

To: : Suzanne Branagan

Subject: RE: BUBBLEWOQRKS

[CAUTION-EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

e e e ot P o o 0

Hey Suzahne,

As long as the study proves the vehicle stacking will not be greater than normal, and fiiter out on to route 9  have no
issues. It appears that the study has been praven the vehicle stacking will be less. If that is the case than | have no issues

with this proposal.

Ty...

Sergeant Brandon Stacey #078
Mariboro Township Police Department
Traffic and Safety Bureau

1979 Township Drive

Marlboro New Jersey 07746
732-536-0304-0Office
732-536-6788-Fax
Bstacey@marlboropd.org

From: Suzanne Branagan [mailto:sbranagan@marlboro-nj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2020 12:57 PM

To: Brandon Stacey

Subject: BUBBLEWORKS

Thank vou.

Susan A. Branagan, RMC
Deputy Municipal Clerk
Township of Marlboro
1979 Township Drive
Marlboro, NJ 07746-2247

Office: 732-536-0200 ext.: 1235
Fax:  732-972-6928

From: Brandon Stacey <BStacey@marlboropd.org> .
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 9:42 AM

To: Suzanne Branagan <sbranagan@marlboro-nj.gov>
Subject: ZB#20-6704




